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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

November 22, 2013 

Jubltt~nfritt Oilllltltti!minn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE C ENT ER • 2540 SHUMARD O AK B OULEVA RD 

T ALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0 -R-A-N-D-U-M-

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Amber Norris, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Accounting and Finance 

Docket No. 130025-WU - Application for increase in water rates in Highlands 
County by Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

The attached documents were received via email on November 16, 2013. Please incorporate the 
attached correspondence into the docket file . 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 22, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 07133-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



------ - -----------

Amber Norris 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachment s: 

Bart and Amber, 

Martin Friedman < MFriedman@sfflaw.com> 

Saturday, November 16, 2013 12:S2 PM 

Amber Norris; Bart Fletcher 

Pam Brewer; Larry King; Reilly, Steve 

Placid Lakes Utilities Rate Case 

AFFIDAVIT OF Pam Brewer (new vehicle) signed .. pdf 

In connection with t he Commission's action at the November 14, 2013, Agenda regarding the 
pro forma truck, attached is the Affidavit required by the Commission. When I received the original 
I will file it with the Clerk. Please not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. 
Thanks again for your reasonableness in addressing this issue. 

Regards, Marty 

MARTIN S. FR.lEDMAJ"'l 

SUNDSTROM, 
FRIEDMAN & FUM ERO. LLI' 

A 1 1 l r '1 • y \ 

Tallahassee • Lake Mary • Boca Raton 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & F UMERO, LLP 

Attorneys at Law 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.830.8522 
M: 407.310.2077 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

www.sffiaw.com 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information tbat is legally 

privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 

or d isseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us 

immediately by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of this 

transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 



AEFJDAYrT OF PEOQY ANN BRewgR 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF HIGHLANDS 

BEFORE ME. pet&anally appea~ PEGGY ANN BREWER, Who te the VIce President 

and Secretary of Pfacid Lakea UrBltl~ Inc.~ who a1atee that the 2013 Ford F-150 trudc 

purchaee on Oc=ber 2.5, 2013 tram Bill Garrett Ford il titled fn the nama of Pllc\d Lakea 

Utlltlea. lne.. •nd the tNck wm be uaed full time by the UU11ty. 

~ 
Swom to and eubscrlbed before me lhls ~dav of Nowmber, 2013, by PEGGY ANN 

BREWER. VIce Pteaident and Sectetary of Placid lakes Utllttln, Inc. who Ia parao~lly known 




